
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

445 12th Street, SW., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 11, 2018

Attn: Michael Cancienne
Absolute Aerospace
2545 Waterstone Way
Marietta, GA 30062

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Michael Cancienne,

This refers to application, File No. 1990-EX-ST-2018, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA
objects to the use of ISM bands for C2 links above 400 feet. Applicant should be using a licensable
frequency band for this purpose.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number 45429

Sincerely,

Anthon Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch


